
From: Julie Barnes
To: Planning
Subject: Extension to the Garage, The Old Vicarage, Horningsea, Cambridge. CB25 9RG.
Date: 11 March 2024 08:16:26
Attachments: The Old Vicarage garage application form.pdf

The Old Vicarage garage drawings.pdf
The Old Vicarage garage os map.pdf
The Old Vicarage garage HDA Statement.pdf

Dear Planning,

Planning Permission was granted by the Authority, reference number 21/02245/HFUL to
construct a garage opposite the Coach House at The Old Vicarage, Horningsea and this
work has commenced.

To the south of the approved garage and attached to it the applicants have constructed a
garden wall which creates a yard for storing materials. The wall conforms to the criteria of
Permitted Development under the Town & Country Planning (General Permitted
Development)(England) Order 2015.

The applicants wish to extend the garage, to include the yard area to create further secure
storage space.

Please find attached the following in respect of the Householder Planning Permission
Application:

1. A copy of the Householder Planning Permission Application form.
2. A copy of drawing numbers 991/01, 02, 03, 04, 05, 06, 07 & 08.
3. A copy of the Ordnance Survey extract of The Old Vicarage.
4. A copy of the Heritage, Design & Access Statement.

The application fee of £ 258-00 will be paid directly to the council by the applicants.

Should you require any further information please contact me.

Thank you, Julie Barnes

mailto:planning@greatercambridgeplanning.org

































































































